
 
 
 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
FROM:  Ryan Ovenell, Executive Director of Human Resources, Assessment & 

Technology 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of the Assignment of Teachers Outside of Endorsement 

Area.  
 
DATE:   May 17, 2022 
 
TYPE:  Action Required 
 
 
In accordance with WAC 181-82-110, the following teachers have been assigned 
outside of their teaching endorsement during the 2021-22 school year.  
 
Recommendation: 

I recommend the board move to approve these Out-of-Area Endorsement 
Assignments. 

STAFF MEMBER BUILDING 

21-22 OUT OF 
ENDORSEMENT 
ASSIGNMENT CURRENT ENDORSEMENT 

 Patrick Bliss Stanwood Middle Geometry Middle Level Mathematics 

 Brett Baugh Lincoln Hill High 

Public Safety; Business 
Computer Applications; 
Computer Programming; 
Introductory Business Mathematics 

Ella Blackwood Lincoln Hill High 

Psychology; Sociology; 
Intro to Business; Visual 
Arts 

English Language Arts; 
Biology: History 

Nick Clack Lincoln Hill High 
Recreation Sports; 
Lifetime Fitness Visual Arts 

 


